TOWN OF DEDHAM
TOWN GREEN WORKING GROUP
450 WASHINGTON STREET

DEDHAM, MA

MINUTES OF THE TOWN GREEN WORKING GROUP MEETING

MEMBERS:

Mike Butler
Jessica Porter
Tom Polito
Micah Flynn
Tara lkenouye

GUESTS:

Brady Winsten
Rana Mana-Doerfer
Dave Andrews
Clarissa Rowe
Ronald Headrick
Jamie Falise
Carolyn Radisch
Sage Winter
Robert White
Bryan Jereb
Robert Uhlig
Vanesa Maneva
Cheri Ruane
Cassie Bethoney
Jonathan Law

REGRETS:

Mark Pearrow

NOVEMBER 29, 2022, 6:00 P.M.

Chair

Vice-Chair (via teleconference)
Member

Member

Member

Management Analyst, Town Manager Department

Director of Procurement

Principal, Brown, Richardson and Rowe (until 6:46 p.m.)
Co-Founder, Brown, Richardson and Rowe (until 6:46 p.m.)
Principal, Greenman Pedersen (6:51p.m. to 7:33 p.m.)

Project Manager, Greenman Pedersen (6:51p.m. to 7:33 p.m.)
Public Outreach, Greenman Pedersen (6:51 p.m. to 7:33 p.m.)
Landscape Architect, Greenman Pedersen (6:51 p.m.to 7:33p.m.)
Landscape Architect, Greenman Pedersen (6:51 p.m. to 7:33 p.m.)
Landscape Architect, Halvorson Design (7:40 p.m. to 8:21 p.m.)
VP of Landscape Architecture, Halvorson Design(7:40p.m. to 8:21 p.m.)
Landscape Architect, Halvorson Design (7:40 p.m. to 8:21 p.m.)
Discipline Leader, Weston & Sampson (8:22 p.m. to 9:03 p.m.)
Landscape Architect, Weston & Sampson (8:22 p.m. to 9:03 p.m.)
Project Manager, Weston & Sampson (8:22 p.m. to 9:03 p.m.)

Member

Minutes prepared by Cassidy Civiero of Minutes Solutions Inc. from avideo recording.

CALL TO ORDER

Mr. Butler, Chair, called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Ms. Kate Brannelly, CMO for Acentech, stated that she has 30 years’ experience in the
architectural and landscape design industry and is interested in being a part of this discussion.

TOWN GREEN WORKING GROUP, TOWN OF DEDHAM, NOVEMBER 29, 2022 P. 1



3. DESIGN FIRM PRESENTATIONS

The Chair stated that evaluation of the firms will be based on the following presentations. Outside
input will not be considered, as per the Commonwealth’s process for procurement. Group
members will send their evaluations to Ms. Mana-Doerfer following the meeting for compilation.

a. Brown, Richardson and Rowe: Mr. Andrews and Ms. Rowe provided the presentation.
Challenges are related to the timeframe, site restraints, and environmental considerations. There
could be a planted buffer, astrip of raingardens, water features and/or seating areas around the
edge of the space, and the edge should be phased outbased on the traffic study. Use of both in-
person and virtual meetings will be valuable for community input.

Ms. Rowe would be the Principal Advisor on the project and Mr. Andrews would be the main point
of contact. The firm has contacted Nitsch Engineering and Epstein Joslin Architects, pending
Town agreement. The timing of the survey and traffic study may impact the ability to meet the
design deadline of June, 2023.

The floor was opened to questions from the Group.

Ms. Ikenouye asked how the firm would address safety concerns given that the nearest
intersection is busy. Mr. Andrews responded that in this urban context, it is safer to separate the
pedestrian walkway through plantings or other structures.

Mr. Flynn asked about public engagement. Ms. Rowe responded that public engagement is
necessary and will ensure a better design. Mr. Andrews added that honest conversation and
teaching about how something is built are valuable ways to find consensus and steer the process.

Mr. Polito asked about the use of subcontractors, and how quality control will be ensured. Ms.
Rowe responded that the firm is cautious from an insurance perspective and will ensure the
project is done on budget and on schedule, working as a team with subcontractors.

Ms. Porter asked about the timing of the traffic study. Ms. Rowe responded that the traffic study
would have ideally been performed prior to this, as it will be difficult to conduct concurrently with
this project. However, it is necessary due to the extent of roadway paving.

Ms. Ikenouye asked if the Town or the firm would be responsible to maintain the community
engagement website. Mr. Andrews responded that it could be either or both. The website will
feature a combination of questionnaires, surveys, etc.

Mr. Flynn asked how a flexible space is designed. Mr. Andrews responded that it is achieved
through combining and overlapping uses.

Ms. Porter asked about the advantages in going with a smaller firm. Mr. Andrews responded that
representatives from the Town will be able to speak directly to those working on the project.

b. Greenman Pedersen: Mr. Headrick, Mr. Falise, Ms. Radisch, Ms. Winter, and Mr. White provided
the presentation. The firmhas an in-house design team but would also utilize design support from
Studio Nexus and Irrigation Consulting Inc. given the expedited timeline of the project. The firm
makes an effort to avoid change orders through clear and concise planning. Mr. Falise would be
the project manager and main point of contact. The firm has experience helping to identify and
secure several types of funding.

TOWN GREEN WORKING GROUP, TOWN OF DEDHAM, NOVEMBER 29, 2022 P. 2



Challenges include the condensed schedule and coordination with future streetscape work
dependent on the timing of the traffic study. To comply with this round of the PARC Grant, there
would needto be a fast-tracked work plan, rather than a linear work plan. Community engagement
could involve in-person and online events, surveys, and awebsite. Traffic noise can be mitigated
by creating a gradient, with a quiet space toward the back. Landscape is no longer just decoration;
it has an ecological impact.

The floor was opened to questions from the Group.

Ms. lkenouye asked how community engagement would be envisioned throughout the project.
Mr. Headrick responded that there must be time to prepare activities and notify stakeholders, and
time between activities so stakeholders stay engaged.

Mr. Flynn asked about the impacts of the fast-tracked work plan. Mr. Headrick responded that
more elements would be happening at once, rather than in phases. Ms. Radisch added that
stakeholders would not be able to see the site with the fast-tracked work plan.

Mr. Polito asked if the firm works with subcontractors and Mr. Headrick responded affirmatively.

Ms. Porter asked about the ideal timing and topic areas for the traffic study. Mr. Headrick
responded that there are light poles, traffic lights, boxes, and electrical cabinets to consider, and
the ideal timing would be early in the process. There should be discussions with emergency
response as part of the study.

C. Halvorson Design (Tighe & Bond Studio): Mr. Jereb, Mr. Uhlig, and Ms. Maneva provided the
presentation. The firmhelpsto identify and seek funding through acomprehensive grant strategy.
The project management plan includes a maintenance strategy to be passed on to the Town.
Community engagement will be phased and involve meetings, an open house, and a website.
There are pros and consto the site being in a high-traffic area: events will self-advertise, but noise
must be mitigated and safety ensured.

Spaces between buildings make a big difference in place making. There are various ways to
celebrate history with this project. The site should be integrated to the existing area. The firmis
technically skilled at integrating drainage, ensuring sustainability, and working with green
infrastructure. The firm designs for all seasons, considering factors such as lighting and
community events.

The floor was opened to questions from the Group.
Ms. Ikenouye and Ms. Porter asked about challenges for the site. Mr. Jereb responded that some
challengesinclude that the site is behind the Verizon building, having the design finalized by June,

2023, for the PARC Grant, and ensuring there is buy-in from the community.

Mr. Flynn asked about the strategic maintenance plan. Mr. Jereb responded that the firm works
with the contractors from the project to prepare the maintenance plan.

Mr. Polito asked how successful the firm is with grants. Mr. Jereb responded that the firm is

experienced in finding grants and piecing together the grant schedule s based on the project’s
timeline. The firm has built relationships with many of the granting bodies.

TOWN GREEN WORKING GROUP, TOWN OF DEDHAM, NOVEMBER 29, 2022 P.3



Ms. Ikenouye asked about the impact on the project schedule if the 2023 PARC Grant were to be
accepted. Mr. Jereb responded that constraining the time would hurt the process, and the Town,
firm, and community would all have to work together to meetthat aggressive schedule. The public
engagement process would be more expedited.

Ms. Porter asked about sustainability within design elements. Mr. Jereb responded that green
infrastructure is a critical component of all work conducted by the firm. The sustainability may not
be visible to all, or it could be highlighted and celebrated.

d. Weston & Sampson: Ms. Ruane, Ms. Bethoney, and Mr. Law provided the presentation. The
firm has an in-house team with various specialties and combines multiples uses to incorporate
living with natural elements. Phase 1 must be aligned to work seamlessly with the potential Phase
2 expansion. Plants would be selected that are not affected by the shade patterns in the area,
and a shelter areawound be considered to mitigate wind. The community porch should feel open,
and there should be sightline points throughout the site.

Spaces should be flexible, able to be intimate or hold larger events. The public would be consulted
on how the space should feel. The input which has already been received from the community
will be audited and integrated into the project. The firm works with Irrigation Consulting. For the
project to meet the expedited deadline, the scope and fee proposal would need to be approved
in a timely manner, and a design consensus reached by end of February, 2023.

The floor was opened to questions from the Group.

Ms. Ikenouye asked about the firm’s experience in grants. Ms. Ruane responded that there are
explicit requirements for grants that the firm provides back-up documentation for, and the firm
recently helped to secure a $750,000 grant from the Land and Water Conservation Fund.

Mr. Flynn asked what kinds of design features would facilitate gathering. Ms. Ruane responded
that the biggest challenge is a vertical element obstructing the view. Elements must be
strategically implemented, considering shade, wind, and traffic noise.

Mr. Polito asked how the firm can balance moving forward with the project and considering
community engagement, and how much inflation is expected to impact the budget. Ms. Ruane
responded that community engagement is done in-house so that the input can be implemented
into the design. Cost depends on the materials, but the firm monitors the trends in the industry.

Ms. Porter asked aboutthe ideal timing and topic areas for the traffic study. Ms. Ruane responded
that the firm would be interested in counts around the parcel, turning action, and signal
information. The study should be conducted in the first couple of months.

The Chair asked about the proposed one-week review period for the Town within the expedited

schedule. Ms. Ruane responded that design elements will be presented along the way, but all
comments should be compiled and sent back to the firm within one week of the submission date.

TOWN GREEN WORKING GROUP, TOWN OF DEDHAM, NOVEMBER 29, 2022 P. 4



4. NEXT STEPS

The Group discussed the next stepsfor deliberation on the design firm. A recommendation to Mr.
Goodwin and the Select Board on whether to accept or rescind the 2023 PARC Grant must be
made by December 8, 2022. Construction will have to be wrapped up and all bills submitted on
or within a few weeks of July 1, 2024, if the PARC Grant is accepted. There are other strings
attached with the funding, such as signage on the site to indicate the funds were received.

ACTION — Ms. Mana-Doerfer will ask Ms. Cryan if PARC Grant funds would have to be returned
if the project were not completed by July 1, 2024.

Next steps for the project are to recommend the top and second design firms to Mr. Goodwin,
make a recommendation on the PARC Grant, and speak about scope of services. Mr. Polito
requested that the entire Group be informed the next time a press release is set to go out.

5. NEXT MEETING

The next meeting is scheduled for December 5, 2022.

6. ADJOURNMENT

On a motion made by Mr. Polito, seconded by Mr. Flynn, it was voted to adjourn the
meeting at 9:26 p.m. A roll call vote was conducted. Motion carried unanimously.

DISCLAIMER

The above minutes should be used as a summary of the motions passed and issues discussed
at the meeting. This document shall not be considered averbatim copy of every word spoken at
the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Wechadd Braten

Chair

Jan 27, 2023
Date

TOWN GREEN WORKING GROUP, TOWN OF DEDHAM, NOVEMBER 29, 2022 P.5



